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HIV HAEMOPHILIA LITIGATION - HA’s EXPERT WITNESSES

i [ Thank you for sending me the recent 3 draft expert witness
reports from the HA’s.
27 My understanding of their current list of expert witnesses
is as follows:
Draft Rept Rpt awaited
seen by DH by HA’s
Prof Mannucci - Haemophilia Y
Prof Bloom - Haemophilia Y
*Dr Mortimer - AIDS Y - 2nd prelim awaited
*Dr Gunson - Blood Transfusion Y - mtg with Counsel
12 12 90
Dr McClelland - Blood Transfusion Y
Dr Ludlam - Haemophilia Y
Dr Holland - Blood Transfusion Y
(US)
Dr Greenfield - Statistics - Y
Dr Mozzen - Cutter Labs (US) Y
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IN CONFIDENCE

Mr J Desai TSOL

Ref:

From:
Date:

Copy:

Desal0l2

Dr A Rejman MEDISP3
10 December 1990

Dr H Pickles MEDISP3
Mr R Powell SOLB3

Mr Maybank AIDS Unit
Mr Canavan EHF1A

Mg C Bendall SOLB

Dr Rotblat MCA

Mr B Brand SOL

Mr Gutowski MCA

Mr Burrage EHF1A

HIV HAEMOPHILIA LITIGATION - HA’s EXPERT WITNESSES

i [ Thank you for sending me the recent 3 draft expert witness
reports from the HA’s.

2 My understanding of their current list of expert witnesses

is as follows:

Prof Mannucci
Prof Bloom
*Dr Mortimer
*Dr Gunson
Dr McClelland
Dr Ludlam

Dr Holland

Dr Greenfield

Dr Mozzen

Draft Rept Rpt awaited
seen by DH by HA’s
Haemophilia Y
Haemophilia Y
AIDS Y - 2nd prelim awaited

Blood Transfusion
Blood Transfusion
Haemophilia

Blood Transfusion
(Us)

Statistics

Cutter Labs (US)

Y - mtg with Counsel

12 12 90
¥
¥
p'd
= Yy
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3. From a letter from Davies Arnold and Cooper dated 11 July
it appeared that Dr Craske would be an expert witness. Is this
no longer the case?

4, In their annex to the letter of 6 November HA’s solicitors
refer to Dr Pinching. Is he an expert witness?

5. Could you please check with the HAs solicitors that we now
have all the draft reports that they have received so far.

GRO-C

Dr A Rejman

EH

* shared expert witness with DH
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